

Allgemeiner Studierenden-Ausschuss (AStA)
Carl von Ossietzky Universität Oldenburg
Uhlhornsweg 49–55 26111 Oldenburg
E-Mail: vorstand@asta-oldenburg.de



21st AStA meeting in the Legislature 2020/2021, protocol from the AStA-meeting of 4th of January 2021

date, time: 4th of January 2021, 10.15 am

place: Big Blue Button <https://studconf.uol.de/b/ast-foq-vly>

Attendance:

Thore (executive), Holger (finances, executive), Kai (executive), Arne (sustainability), Felix (anti discrimination and political education), Finja (anti discrimination and political education), Hilko (infrastructure and administration), Janine (public relations), Johanna B. (public relations), Johanna Z. (sustainability), Jonas (sustainability), Kim (sustainability), Kira (culture and sports), Maximilian L. (culture and sports), Max W. (external university policy), Miriam (semester ticket refund), Siggie (bicycle works), Diajeng (protocol)

14 of 22 persons entitled to vote

Voting: X – X – X (Yes – No – Abstention)

- 1. Welcome**
- 2. Introductions**
- 3. Approval protocol**

Vote protocol from the 21st of December 2020: **14 – 0 – 0 accepted**

- 4. Finances (external)**

None.

5. Applications/Current

Debriefing on the sustainability week workshop

- Agreement that there wasn't enough scientific work in the event, some misinformation
- Would have liked a more constructive, low-threshold critique on critical whiteness

Website AStA

- All websites of the StuPa etc. weren't working
- AStA website is up and working again
- Seems to have been a hacker attack on the StuPa website which affected the other pages of the domain

6. Reports/Project presentations (voluntary)

CampusKunst

- Hannah and Lina have met with the department of public relations as well as culture and sports
- Ideas for the culture weeks, for example they would like to upload the results to Youtube

Sustainability unit

- Process of fairtrade university: event planning and planning to meet with those who are responsible

Unit for external university policy

- FAQ for the solidarity semester, which will be created within the LAK

Department for anti discrimination and political education

- Meeting with Maurice and Alex from Hamburg: Would like to organize an event on white saviorism

Department for public relations

- Janine: we will meet this week to plan the application of the culture weeks, the StuPa election and CampusKunst

Sports

- Next week: HVBN meeting to exchange information about university sports at universities in lower saxony
- Meeting with the department for internal university policy regarding the current sports situation: we will discuss the distribution of tasks and competences

Board of directors

- AK elections: it will be an all-mail election
- We have been thinking about how to organize the postal vote in a simplified way
- Before christmas: discharge for the budget year 2018, meeting with the budget committee and collecting comments from the autonomous units
- Changes in the tax systems: almost all payments in wages and salaries had to be adjusted
- Many of you have received an expense-only payment
- From the amount, it is no longer possible in 2021, from some the complete documents were already received, with others there were still queries

7. Finances (internal)

None.

8. Other, miscellaneous and further

- Passwords have been changed: reset password and request a new one from WordPress

End of meeting: 10.58 am